
 
 

TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY
SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

AGENDA
 

Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 4:00 PM
Electronic Meeting

Pages

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

4. PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS

4.a Dangerous Dog Order Appeal - Daniel Bourcier 2

5. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

5.a Dangerous Dog Order Appeal (V. Brunet) 13

6. ADJOURNMENT



From: Daniel Bourcier
To: Kelli Campeau
Subject: Dog by-law appeal
Date: January-03-23 5:22:27 PM
Attachments: Toby 1.pdf

Toby 2.pdf
Toby 3.pdf
Toby 4.pdf
Toby 5.pdf
Toby 6.pdf
Toby 7.pdf
Toby 8.pdf
Toby 9.pdf
Toby 10.pdf
toby 11.pdf
Toby 12.pdf
Toby 13.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached the 13 pieces I'd like to present to council during my appeal. 

I would like to bring plaintif's opp video statement, but I was only allowed to view the video.
Was not allowed to make copy, record it or even get a transcrypt of the recording.   To view
video please  contact Mrs Brown at the cornwall court on Pitt street at 613 933 4301 ext.
1254  case # 221175696

I give you permission and legal rights to view this video regarding my case as some of the
evidence/information applies to the same matter we will be discussing.

 Please contact me to confirm you received the items at ,  thank you Daniel
Bourcier.
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INFORMATION REPORT 

 

REPORT TO:  Council of the Township of South Glengarry 

MEETING DATE: January 11th, 2023 

SUBJECT: Dangerous Dog Order Appeal 

PREPARED BY: Veronique Brunet- Manager of Municipal Law 
Enforcement 

 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Council of the Township of South Glengarry approved By-Law 23-2022, the Animal 

Control By-Law, in 2022, which outlines Dangerous Dogs in Part 4 and Appeals to 

Dangerous Dog Orders in section 4.11.  

The Animal Control By-law provides a method of appeal in section 4.11a), which states: 

 

“An owner of a Dangerous dog may appeal the order declaring 

 a dog to be dangerous after the following criteria has been met: 

a) Within seven (7) days from service of the Dangerous Dog Order” 

Following a report of an alleged attack, administration conducted an investigation that 

resulted in the issuance of a Dangerous Dog Order pursuant to section 4.6 of the by-law.  

The investigation determined that an unprovoked level 3 attack had occurred on 

September 29th, 2022 on public property involving one victim.  

NEXT STEPS: 

The owner of the Dangerous dog has submitted their appeal within seven (7) days of 

service allowing them to appeal to the Council of the Township of South Glengarry 

under section 4.11 a). 

 

Pursuant to section 4.12 Council may: 

a) Confirm the order; or 

b) Exempt the owner in whole or in part from compliance with the order. 
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